M HoLCIM

June 28, 2024

RE: Cooley Reservoir & Fulton Wildlife Area, M-1999-034
Adequacy Review #1 Extension Request, Technical Revision #7

Ms. Gagnon,
Holcim is requesting a second extension request for 90 days from July 3, 2024. Holcim is coordinating
with the City of Thornton to acquire the relevant files to incorporate into the reclamation plan map as

requested.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 702-379-4623.

Sincerely,
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Wyatt R. Webster
Environmental & Land Manager

Holcim US, 1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401
Phone 303-985-1070, www.holcim.com
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